
City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

Smartboards and Installation 
2016-068 

Date: 05/13/2016 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 

1. Where will the computers be in relation to the boards? USB is limited to 16 feet unless you use an 
extender. 
The laptops will be on small tables within a few feet of the Smartboard.  
 

2. Will there be other items hooked up to the display, such as DVD/blu-ray players?  
No other devices will be hooked up to the interactive display boards.  
 

3. Is there conduit in place or do we need to supply wiremold? Also, should we provide a wall input 
plate? 
No 
 

4. Is there electric near or behind the display? 
There is a power outlet below each mounting location.  
 

5.  Is it possible to do a site visit ? 
Site visits will not be permitted. The walls are cinder block and bare as this is new 
construction. There are no obstructions related to mounting.  

  
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   Fax No.:   


